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Mining equipment includes a Chicazu Prenmatic two-drill cowpwﬂdbof
and a Fairbanks-Morse gear hoist, bolh powered by gasoline fﬂﬁ}nd Hoist—
ing is done with bucket and CIOuothd

In 19236 that rorL;on of the mine above Lhc Lb00-~foot level was under
lease to Lloyvd Wilson, of Hawthorne, and a'"oélate The lessees had pro-
duced about $18,000 of shipping ore in abBut ons year. The royalty pay-
ments based on the gross value of theTore arc 20 percent on ore having a
value of less than $100 per ton~dnd 25 peércent over $100 per ton. The
haul (o Mina, a dxhtancu 05 miles, costs $2,75 per ton on contract., .

Veins peRetiy

and 132%’ ”’

'iﬁwwidth from 3 inches to 3 fest and contain silver, gold,

HAWTHORNZE DISTRICT
SPremominassio iy
The Hawthorne district includes a large area tributary to the town
of Hawthorne, which is at the south end of Walker Lane 7 miles southwest
of Thorne, a station on the Mina~Haren branch cf the Southern Pacific
R.,R. It is sometimes divided into the Lucky Boy section and the Pamlico
section, 6 and 10 miles, respectively, southeast of Hawthorne.

The Pamlico and La Panta mines in the Pamlico Range were the most
important carly~day producers. Other early.-.day mines of less importance
in the Pamlico ‘section were the Good Hope, War Eagle, New York Central,
and Gold Bug. In later years, the Lucly Boy has been the principal proper-
ty in the Hawthorne area. In recent years there has been little mining
activity.

Froduction of the Hawthorne District from 1910 to 1934 is shown in table L.

Lucky Boy Consolidated Hinus Co:

The Lucky Boy Consolidated Mines Co., J, H. Miller, of llawthorne,
president and principal owner, owns 14 patented claims on the east slope
of the Wassuk Range. The Lucky Boy mine was discovered in 1906 by Cuy E.
Pritchard while working on the road over the Lucky Boy Pass.

In 1936 the property was under option to eastern interests, and
several men were employed in cleaning ont the Miller tunnel. This work
was done primarily to hold the option.

The Lucky Boy mine is developed by the Hubbard two-compartment shaft
850 feet deep, inclined 700, the Miller tunnel 6,400 feet long, and ap—
proximately 2 miles of subs 1<harv workings. <

Mining equipment includes a Sullivan compressor, 50-horsepower electric
hoist, electric hanlags locomotive, and other mining machinery.

A 125-ton flotation mill was erected in 1926 near the partal of the
Miller tunnel. Milling equipment includes a 10— by 12~inch Blake crusher,
2 1/2~ by 8-foot Hardinge ball mill, Dorr Duplex classifier, three X & X

flotat1on unito, a Deister table, and an Oliver filter. .
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Electric power is available at the property.

Water for milling is available from Summit Springs and from the mine.
Water from the sprinzs is brought to the millsite by gravity pipeline U4 miles
long and 3 to 4 inches in diameter.

According to Hill,lg/ the formations at the Lucky Boy mire. are granodiorite
intrusive into limestone. The ore deposit is a complex contact vein. The ore
occurs as lenses and shoots with a steep west pitch.  The main vein occurs in
an irregular fracture. The fracture took place after the intrusion and cute
the limestone, granodiowvite, and contact, although in general it follows the N
contact rather closely. The width of the vein varies from 1 to 8 feet and
has a dip of from 700 to 809, The ore minerals are argentiferous tetrahedrite,
Zalena, argentite, ho»n silver, and a little sphalerite and gold.

La Panta Mine

The La Panta property comprises four claims controlled by E. H. Davghurty
of Carson City, Nev, It is 12 miles southeast of Hawthorne, and is reported
to have produced about $300,000, principally in gold. 1In 1936 the property
was idle.

Development work includes a number of shafts, the deepost of which is 300
feet. Total workings comprise about 5,000 feet. Some of the mine dumps have
heen screened and shipped in former years. 411 equipment has been removed
from ,the property.

The ore deposits are irregular replacement bodies in limestone near a
basic dike, probably basalt. The values are mainly free gold in a gangue
composed principally of iron oxides. Several samples panred by the writer
carried values estimated at $6 to $10 per ton.

Pamlico Mine

The ?amlico mine 10 miles southeast of Hawthorne, comprises eight elaims
controlled by E. H. Daugherty of Carson City, Yev.

In the seventies and eighties this mine is reported to have produced several ¢
rundred thousand dollars. In later years the mine has been.worked intermittent~
ly by various lessees. In 1936 the property was idle. .

The Pamlico vein is developed ﬁy shafta, drifts, raises, and croescuts
arzregating several miles in length, ' -

Equipment includes the remains of a 0-stamp mill., All the mill equip-
ment has been removed, with the exception of the stamps (1,050 pounds each) and
a Gates No., 3 gyratory crusher.

In former years water for milling was piped from Cottonwood Creek, which
heads near Buller Mountain in the Wassuk Renge, 10 miles southwest of the mine.

10/ Hill, J. M., Some Mining Districts in Northeastern California and Northwesterngﬁb
Nevada: U. S. Geol. Survey Bull. 594, 1915, pp. 153-154,
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